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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:00 AM

Wilbur Ross

Leach, Macie (Federal); Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Fwd: David Cameron visit to Washington DC 19 April

Can you please pass this message on to Wilbur

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary G

eary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pippa Crowe 4KOIGON @ davidcameronoffice.org>
Date: April 17, 2018 at 9:56:35 AM EDT

To:' (b)(6) " (b)(6) >
Cc: Jess Cunniffe JMOICOM @ davidcameronoffice.org>

Subject: David Cameron visit to Washington DC 19 April

Dear Hilary,

My apologies for the out of the blue email; | work in former PM, David Cameron's, office and
have obtained your contact details from Viscount William Astor.

| am writing as Mr Cameron is due to be in Washington DC this Thursday 19 April for various
events relating to the LSE-Oxford Commission on State Fragility, Growth and Development,
which he co-chairs - and in particular, the Commission's report, which launches on Thursday.

| know Mr Cameron would welcome the opportunity to meet with Secretary Ross while he is in
Washington. Mr Cameron has availability from 15:00-18:00 EDT on 19 April, and would be

very happy to fit in with Secretary Ross' schedule.

Many thanks in advance for considering this request and we look forward to hearing from you
as soon as convenient.

Kind regards,

Pippa

Pippa Crowe | Executive Assistant | The Office of David Cameron
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf

Hi Dana,

Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <SM()N(Nale]aECIo\AR Wilbur Ross {{)JN(S) K€Ll

Subject: Fwd: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr" <secsocial.washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr>
Date: December 18, 2017 at 11:57:33 AM EST

To: CNeuhaus@doc.gov, MBedan@doc.gov, 'Hilary Geary' 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles Rivkin to celebrate
his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The Motion Picture Association of America.

The Ambassador hopes you can join him at this dinner.

All best,
Francesca

Francesca Craig
Social Secretary to the French Ambassador Résidence of France
2221 Kalorama Road, N.W.
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Washington, D.C. 20008

(202) 295-3737 (Tel)
secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1,
2017

Wanted to follow up to see if they may accept this invitation. Thanks!

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017
Dana & Will,

Please advise if the Secretary and Mrs. Ross may accept the attached invite.

Thanks,

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Wilbur Ross J(YNC)NLIAECIOVAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March 1, 2017

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Blumenthal (b) (6)
Date: January 26, 2018 at 7:52:49 AM EST

To: Hilary Geary Ross 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation: Dinner to Bid Farewell to Ambassador Kenichiro Sasae and Nobuko Sasae -- March
1,2017

Hilary and Wilbur, Hope you can attend! Best regards,
Susan
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Honorary Co-Host
Senator Ed Markey eI Dr. Si

invite you to Din:
To Bid Farewell and Honor the Di.

Ambassador Kenichiro 7 §
Thursday, March 17,

6:30 PM Recepti
7 PM Dinner

(b) (6)

Washington, DC 2

e (D) (6)

Valet Parking




Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF Document 31-3 Filed 12/18/19 Page 12 of 42

EXHIBIT B-4



Case 1:18-cv-00246-DLF Document 31-3 Filed 12/18/19 Page 13 of 42

Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: (b)(6) @fco.gov.uk

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:04 PM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); (b)(6) @ecb.imf.org; (b)(6) @ecb.int
Subject: Reception for the Chancellor - Friday, 20th April - The Honorable Wilbur Ross
Attachments: IMF World Bank Spring 2018 IIF Reception Invite.pdf

Dear Secretary Ross,

Sir Kim Darroch, British Ambassador

and the Institute of International Finance

request the pleasure of your company at a reception
to mark the 2018 IMF/World Bank Spring Meetings
with guest of honour The Rt Hon Philip Hammond, MP
Chancellor of the Exchequer

on Friday, 20th April, 2018 from 5.45-7.45pm
Remarks will be given at 6.30pm

Dress Code: Business Attire

Address:

The British Ambassador's Residence,
3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20008

The Security Guard on duty by the main gates on Massachusetts Avenue will direct you on where to
be dropped

off at the front door of the Residence, or where to park in the Embassy compound.

Please note taxis, Ubers etc, are not allowed into the Embassy compound.

Please present photo ID on arrival.
I look forward to hearing if you are able to attend, or not.

Kind regards,

Annabel Kempe

Assistant to the Social Secretary

British Embassy Washington

3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW Washington, DC 20008

sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skokeoskoskok ok

Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to
read our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the

intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying,

distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage
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or copying is not permitted.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.

The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be
released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions overseas
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful

Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
sk ke st ske sk s sk st sie sk sk s sk sie sk sk sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk ke st ske sk s sk sie sk sk sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk sie st sl sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk sie sie sl sk sk sk sie sie sk sk s sk sie sk ske sk skt sie sk sk s skeosiesieske sk skeoskeoskeosk
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: RE: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents' Dinner at

the British Ambassador's Residence

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
(202) 482-3255
Commerce.gov/ethics

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and
delete the message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents' Dinner at the British
Ambassador's Residence

Hi Dana and Will,
Thanks!

Macie

rom: hlr gear NG
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross B OICINILECTINN -
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Subject: Fwd: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents' Dinner at the British
Ambassador's Residence

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)
Begin forwarded message:
From: Kevin Chaffee 4 (b)(6) >
Date: April 23, 2018 at 8:56:27 AM EDT
To: hilary geary < (b)(6) >
Subject: Fwd: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents'
Dinner at the British Ambassador's Residence

Dear Hilary,

I am not sure if you received this from the British Ambassador but Washington Life (co-host)
would love for you and Wilbur to stop by on Friday if you can.

Feel free to respond directly to me.
Let me know and hope to catch up soon.
All best,

Kevin

Please join us for an evening of cocktails, music and celebration
on the eve of the 2018 White House Correspondents' Association dinner.

Invitation below. Kindly RSVP at your earliest convenience
to rsvp@washingtonlife.com
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THE BRITISH AMBASSADOR AND LADY DARROCH,

WASHINGTON LIFE AND KIDDAR CAPITAL INVITE YOU TO

AN EXCLUSIVE WHITE HOUSE CORRESPONDENTS’
WEEKEND EVENT FILLED WITH LIVE MUSIC,
COCKTAILS AND CELEBRATION!

FPresented By

FRIDAY, APRIL 27™ KIDDAR CAPITAL
7PM - 11PM
Produced By
BRITISH AMBASSADOR'’'S CRAFT
RES'DENCE THE WASIHINGETON
3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW DIPL“MAT

Washington, DC Sponsored By

COCKTAIL ATTIRE WASHINGTON=

MAGAZINE

RSWP by April 25t

Children's National.
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EXHIBIT B-6
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

Page 21 of 42

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: Fwd: Sunday Supper: April 29th-

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary 4 (b)(6) >
Date: April 15, 2018 at 7:59:29 AM EDT

To: Wilbur Ross <BROIGIINECANN - \/acie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Sunday Supper: April 29th-

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary Geary Ross
(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6)
Date: April 8, 2018 at 10:12:51 PM EDT

Subject: Sunday Supper: April 29th-

Dear Friends,
Please join us:

To honor Ambassador Carlos Pareja & Mrs Consuelo Pareja of Peru.
Sunday Supper at Seven- April 29th -2727 Chesapeake St N.W.

We will be seated around our table-14 friends to celebrate friendship.
Hoping the date works for you, please let us know by email or phone.

All best, Finlay & Willee
(b)(6)
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EXHIBIT B-7
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Subject: FW: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration
Attachments: Chinese New Year 2018 invitation.pdf

Hello -

Any issue with this request?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Wilbur Ross J(YNC)NLIAECIOVAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration

Another invite ?

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dorieux, Olivia" <ODorieux@meridian.org>
Date: February 7, 2018 at 10:36:08 AM EST

To: (b) (6) " (b) (6) >

Subject: February 13: Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration

We hope to see you at the Chinese Lunar New Year Celebration co-hosted by His Excellency Cui Tiankai, Embassy
of the People’s Republic of China and Meridian International Center on the evening of Tuesday, February 13,
The details for the reception are below. If you have not done so already, please RSVP by e-mailing
mcanellis@meridian.org if you are able to attend by this Friday.
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His Extcellency Cui Tiankai, Embassy of the People’s Republic of China
and Meridizn International Center

mvite you to a cultural evening
to celebrate the

CHINESE NEW YEAR

with traditicnal cuisine, cultural performances,
and handicraft demonstrations

Tuesday. February |3, 2018
£:30 - 830 p.m.

Embassy of the Peopie’s Republic of China
3505 Intermational Place, NVYY

Valet Parfang | Butmets o Festive Altire
RSVP by Febrmuary Znd 1o
mcanslisfimendan org or 200-979-5571
T it cutrats adcvre oy

STy [T EEET M P 1 0 ARPEIET] by el T ) P B SR
G wil be ket 1o prrans b i wjon amery Fnowr pion acordngly
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EXHIBIT B-8
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: RE: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE

Any word from them on this event?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Wilbur Ross J(YKC)NLIAECIOVAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME SENSITIVE

Hi
What do you think ?

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b) (6)

Date: February 7, 2018 at 11:01:07 AM EST
To: IOIG)
Subject: International Student House Tribute Dinner Invitation - Thursday, February 15 TIME
SENSITIVE

Good morning Hilary, are you and Wilbur available to attend this tribute dinner
at the British Embassy residence for supporters of the International Student
House, a wonderful place where 100 students from 31 countries reside while
they are studying in DC. About 70 people will be in attendance at the dinner.
VP Biden received the award in November and will not be at this event.

Let me know. Wishing you both a happy and healthy new year.

Warmly,
Susan
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Susan J. Blumenthal, MD, MPA

Clinical Professor, Tufts and Georgetown Schools of Medicine
Former US Assistant Surgeon General

Rear Admiral, (ret)

website:www.4globalhealth.org
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Cc: Maggi, David (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey
(Federal)

Subject: Letter from Prime Minister Mulroney

Attachments: Letter to Sec Ross.pdf

Dana Jacob

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington D.C. 20230

Tel: 202-482-0127
Fax: 202-482-2998

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attormey work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient
or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly proh bited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this
message in error, and delete the message.

d

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Letter from Prime Minister Mulroney

Hello —

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:.07 PM

To: DOCExecSec <DOCExecSec@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Letter from Prime Minister Mulroney

From: Ngambany, Wakou [mailto @nortonrosefulbright.com] On Behalf Of Mulroney, Brian

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Secretary Wilbur Ross ) >
Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Letter from Prime Minister Mulroney
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Dear Mr. Secretary,
Please find attached a letter from Prime Minister Brian Mulroney.
With thanks for your consideration,

Respectfully,

Wakou Ngambany
Adjointe du trés honorable Brian Mulroney
Assistant to The Right Honourable Brian Mulroney

Le droit a I’échelle mondiale
Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE : Ce courriel est confidentiel et peut &tre protégé par le secret professionnel. Si vous n’en étes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur
immédiatement et le supprimer.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete it.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Hilary Geary < (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to meet the new Moroccan Ambassador

Attachments: Moroccan Amb Invite.pdf

Hi please add this to the calendar if it works and also the (b) (6)
thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "William Nitze" (b) (6)

Date: February 12, 2018 at 12:07:33 PM EST
To: "Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Ross" JE(IN(NIREINAN "Wilbur Ross" <balexander@doc.gov>,
"Wilbur Ross" 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation to meet the new Moroccan Ambassador

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Ross,

Attached is a copy of an invitation sent to you from Mr. and Mrs. William A. Nitze. Please let us know at
your earliest convenience if you are able to attend.

Regards,
Nancy Conrad

Personal Assistant
Nitze Residence

. Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

(b)(5) DPP

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

From: ilary geary (maito [NQIGIN
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <BEOKCCIECHINN -

Subject: Fwd: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

This is what we are scheduled for to stop by for a drink

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Chaffee {JJQIGI@washingtonlife.com>
Date: June 4, 2018 at 10:00:47 AM EDT
ICHGEIRCE AT (0)6)

Cc: hilarygeary <\lNlNGEGEzNQICHEEN>

Subject: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

Dear Hilary,

I thought you and Wilbur would like to know who is expected from the government and here is
the (off-the-record) list. There are many other guests whom you will know as well.

Again, please let me know if you decide to stay for dinner. All best and see you tomorrow!
Kevin

Please see below:

Cabinet Members
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Sec. of Transportation | Elaine L. Chao

Sec. of Commerce Wilbur L. Ross, Jr. Cocktails only
Senators

Senator John Barrasso
Senator Roy Blunt

Senator Richard Burr Cocktails only
Senator Shelley Moore | Capito

Senator Susan Collins

Senator Tom Cotton

Senator Steve Daines

Senator Deb Fischer
Senator Cory Gardner
Senator Lindsey Graham
Senator Mazie Hirono

Senator Cindy Hyde-Smith
Senator Jerry Moran Cocktails only
Senator David Perdue

Senator James Risch

Senator Pat Roberts
Senator Thom Tillis

Senator Patrick Toomey
Representatives

Representative Andy Barr
Representative Lisa Blunt Rochester
Representative Lacy Clay
Representative Elizabeth Esty
Representative John Garamendi
Representative Vicky Hartzler
Representative John B. Larson
Representative Billy Long
Representative Blaine Luetkemeyer
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Representative Kenny Marchant

Representative Markwayne Mullin

Representative Dan Newhouse

Representative Erik Paulsen

Representative Steve Scalise Cocktails only
Representative John Shimkus

Representative Mark Takano

Representative Ann Wagner

Representative Rodney Davis

EH A: Kevin Chaffee JKQICGM @ \washingtonlife.com>
H+t: 2018%F5 8308 /KEEH 11:59

SE5%: IWAI Teruo m@csidc.com>
{44 : Government guest list

Please send me a list of Cabinet, Congress who are attending.

Thanks
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: RE: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando
Varricchio
(b)(5) DPP

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio

(b)(5) DPP

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio

(b)(5) DPP

Froms ilry geary (maito G
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Wilbur Ross JBEONCINEECANN - | cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio

Does this fit ?

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary Geary Ross
(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ambasciata d'ltalia negli Stati Uniti Washington RSVP <rsvp.washington@esteri.it>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 3:39:22 PM EDT

To: "MBedan@doc.gov" <MBedan@doc.gov>, ‘“ >
Subject: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando
Varricchio

The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio have the pleasure of inviting
The Secretary of Commerce and Mrs. Hilary Geary Ross to a dinner to bid farewell to
The Ambassador of Germany and Mrs. Huberta von Voss-Wittig on Tuesday, June 5,
2018 at 7:30 pm. The dinner will be held at their residence, Villa Firenze (2800
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Albemarle Street, NW — Washington, DC 20008). Please advise of any dietary
restrictions.

Please note that parking is available on the premises. If you are using Uber, please let
your drivers know that they need to use the entrance “off of Connecticut Avenue”. If
you plan on using a taxi service, please make sure to reserve your departure taxi
ahead of time, as it is very difficult to get them.

Best regards,
Giovanna

AN N N N N P P N P I P I P N

Grovanna Di Berto

Social Secretary to the Ambassador
Fmbassy of taly

202-612-4408

CEEE

Italy2018
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: RE: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
Attachments: Hon. Wilbur and Mrs. Ross - invite April 4th.pdf
(b)(5) - ACP
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

Sent: Monday, April 02,2018 9:21 AM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Any issue?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary < (b) (6)

Date: March 30, 2018 at 5:02:17 PM EDT

To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>, Wilbur Ross <JR()K(S)Nale]sE€le)
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
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Sent from my iPhone

Hilai Geai Ross

Begin forwarded message:

From: " Office of H.H." 4 (b) (6) >
Date: March 30, 2018 at 4:24:41 PM EDT
i (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Dear Mrs Ross,

Please find enclosed the invitation of Her Highness in regard to the dinner in
honor of Mr. Mostafa Terrab, Chairman and CEO of OCP Group , she will be
hosting next Wednesday at 7.00pm.

Best regards
Paulette

PA to H.H. Princess Lalla Joumala
Ambassador of the Kingdom of Morocco
1601 21st Street, N.W. Washington DC 20009 -

Line: 202 855 6316
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